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TO: Calvin Township Residents & Community Stakeholders
FROM: Kyle Mucha, AICP — Calvin Township Planning Consultant
SUBJECT: Calvin Township Master Plan Update - 2023

DATE: June 16, 2023

To Calvin Township Residents & Community Stakeholders,

Calvin Township is undergoing the fascinating process of updating the Master Plan. The Master Plan is a policy
document designed to help communities create a vision of what they [the community] want to look like in the

future. Calvin Township seeks input from residents and stakeholders to help shape the direction of the Township
in the next 15 to 20 years!

Public input is a vital component to any Master Plan update and as such, your input is E r ".ﬂq
greatly appreciated. The Township would be grateful for you to take a few moments to "'.-

complete this survey. The survey can be completed by using the QR Code [scan it with ke E. l"l":l" ol
your smart device], visiting the Township website for an online link, or by visiting " I-

Township Hall (18693 Mti. Zion Road) in person to complete a paper copy. The survey lllhl" 'E,I-
-]

will be available to the end of August.

Should you have any questions regarding the survey or this process, please reach,out
to Kyle Mucha, AICP, who is the planning consultant for the Calvin Township Master
Plan Update at kmucha@mcka.com or by contacting the Township offices at 269-476-
2620.

EI .-'-:;Lr_

Respectfully & on behalf of Calvin Township,
McKENNA
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Kyle Mucha, AICP Adrienne

Calvin Township Planning Consultant Township Supervisor
KALAMAZOO

151 South Rose Street O 26903824443

Suite 920 F 2485960930
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